
PUNAJB VIDHAN SABHA SECRETARIAT
Starred Questions 

TO BE ASKED AT THE MEETING OF THE PUNJAB VIDHAN SABHA TO BE HELD ON 
Monday, the 08 March 2021 

To restart the water works of village Halwara
*3218. Sardar Jagtar Singh Jagga, M.L.A.:-Will the Water Supply and Sanitation Minister be pleased to state whether it is a 

fact that the water works of Halwara village of Raikot Constituency is lying non-functional for a long time; if so. whether
there is any proposal under consideration of the Government to restart the same? 

To complete the work of bridge over drain of Village Hardochhanni 3304. Sardar Barindermeet Singh Pahra, M.L.A.:-Will the Water Resources Minister be pleased to state the time by which 
work of the bridge over drain of village Hardochhanni which has been left patly incomplete would be completed? 

To take action against culprits by cancelling transfer of land of village Kairon 
*3298. Sardar Harminder Singh Gill, M.L.A.:- Will the Revenue Minister be pleased to state whether it is a fact that 35 acres 5 kanal Jumla Mustarka Malkana land situated in former Chief Minister Sardar Partap Singh Kairon's village falling in 

Constituency Patti has been got transferred by a Deredar Baba Surjit Singh in his name: if so, whether the Revenue
Department has made any effort to cancel this transtfer and take action against the culprits? 

To repair Civil Hospitalin Dhuri and to provide other facilities 3258. Shri Dalvir Singh Goldy, M.L.A.: Will the Health and Family Welfare Minister be pleased to state:-
a) whether there is any proposal to repair the hospital building and residential quarters located in Dhuri Constituency: if so. 

the details be provided; 
b) whether there is any proposal to provide ultrasound machine, baby radiant warmer section machine in Civil Hospital 

Dhuri in the near future; if so, the time by which it is likely to be given; 
c) whether there is any proposal to build M.C.H (Mother-Child) and five special rooms in Civil Hospital Dhuri, if so, the 

time by which it is likely to be done; 

d) whether there is any proposal to fill the vacant posts of Medicine, Surgery, ophthalmologist, Pathology, Radiology 
specialist doctors and Emergency, Clerk. Chief Pharmacy officer and Class four staff in the Civil Hospital; if so, the time 
by which it is likely to be done? 

Tender for repai of Begowal-Bholath f 
*3249. Sardar Sukhpal Singh Khaira,M.L.A.:- Will the Publie Works (B & R) Minister be pleased to state:-

a) whether it is a fact that tenders invited regarding repair of Begowal-Bholath, Hamira-Bholath, Nadala-Bholath, Dhilwan-
Nadala, Bholath-Bhogpur, Begowal-Bhogpur, Bholath-Kartarpur roads have been cancelled later on 

b) if reply to part (a) above be in the affirmative, the time by which tender for repair of roads would be invited togetherwith 
the time by which repair of these roads would be completed alongwith the amount of expenditure likely to be incurred

thereon? 

To construct new Grain Market at Patran 
*3118. Sardar Nirmal Singh, M.L.A,- Will the Chief Minister be pleased to state whether the Govt. considers to set up a new 

Grain Mandi at Patran; if so, the time by which it is likely to be made? 

To set-up sewerage plant in Raipura City 
*3236. Sardar HardialSingh Kamboi,M.LA Will he Local Government Minister be pleased to state:-

a) the total number of sewerage treatment plants working at Rajpura city. district Patiala at present 
b) whether the Govt. proposes to set-up any other sewerage treatment plant keeping in view the increasing population of the 

ciry: if so, the time by which another sewerage treatment plant is likely to be set-up at Rajpura city? 

To open new Nursing College at Sultanpur Lodhi 
*3296. Sardar Navtei Singh Cheema, M.L.A:- Will the Medical Education and Research Minister be pleased to state whether 

the Govt. will consider to open a new Nursing College at Sultanpur Lodhi (Kapurthala) whereat the land is available for 

the said colege: if so, the details thereof?

To open Govt. College in Banur City 
3241. Sardar Hardial Singh Kamboj, M.L.A.:- Will the Higher Education Minister be pleased to state: 

a) whether the Government will contemplate over the proposal to open any Govt. College at Banur city keeping in view the 

difiiculty being faced by the students of Banur city or many of its nearby rural areas in pursuing higher studies;
b) if the reply to part (a) be in the affirmative, the time by which the process will be initiated to open GoVenment eOlege at 

Banur city? 
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Vacant Posts in Government Hospital Barnala 
3272. Shri Gurmet Singh Mecet Haher. M.LA Will the Health and Family Welfare Minister be pleased to state the number

of vacant posts in govenment hospital at Barnala togetherwith the time by which these vacant posts are likely to be filled-

up? 

To make over bridge or cuts near the villagesand schools falling on highway 
*3261. Shri Angad Singh, M.L.A: Will the Public Works (B&R) Minister be pleased to state whether it is a fact that the cuts 

provided on roads leading to villages and schools falling on the four lane highway built between Kharar to Phagwara are 
situated quite at a distance due to which the students have to detour around two kilometers or far to reach their 
destination; if so, whether there is any proposal under consideration of the Government to make cuts or over bridge in 

front of each village and school?

To accord the status of Nagar Panchayat to Chunni Kalan and Chunni Khurd villages
*3286. Sardar Gurpreet Singh G.P., M.L.A- Will the Local Government Minister be pleased to state whether the Govt. will 

consider to accord the status of Nagar Panchayat to Chunni Kalan and Chunni Khurd villages which not only have dense 
population but are also trade centres situated on the Landran Sirhind road, if so details thereof?

To open medical collegeat Gurdaspur 
*3301. Sardar Barindermeet Singh Pahra, M.L.A.:- Will the Medical Education and Research Minister be pleased to state the 

present status of medical college at Gurdaspur togetherwith the time by which it is likely to be started?

Management of Stray Cattle in Rupnagar
*3089. Sardar Amariit Singh Sandoa, M.L.A:- Will the Animal Husbandry Minister be pleased to state the steps being taken 

for the management of stray cattle in Assembly Constituency. Rupnagar; the details thereof?

To open new Nursing College at Baghapurana Town of Distriet Moga *3254. Sardar Darshan Singh Brar, M.L.A.:- Will the Medical Education and Research Minister be pleased to state as to 
whether the government would contemplate to open a new Nursing College in town Baghapurana of Distt. Moga. for 
which the building and land are available, if so, the details thereof? 

To repair the building of dispensary of Village Kokri Heran *3056. Sardar Manjit Singh Bilaspur, M.L.A.:- Will the Health and Family Welfare Minister be pleased to state whether it is a 
fact that boundary walls of the building of dispensary of Village Kokri Heran of Assembly Constituency Nihal SinghWala in District Moga has collapsed; if so, the time by which the repair of the same will be carried out? 

To make provision of budget for schools
3283. Shri Amit Vii, M.L.A,.:- Will the Education Minister be pleased to state as to when the provision of budget worth Rs 4 

crores (2 crores per school) for the two main schools of Pathankot namely S.M.S. Girls Senior Secondary School and 
Govt. Senior Secondary School, Lamini will be made because this budget is to be utilized for the repair, maintenance. 
providing world level infrastructure and establishing inter active virtual class project in these schools?

Facility of fire brigade at Tehsil Tapa 
3266. Sardar Pirmal Singh Dhaula, M.L.A:- Will the Local Govt. Minister be pleased to state whether it is a fact that there is 

no availability of fire brigade facility at Tehsil Tapa in district Barnala; if so, the time by which it is likely to be provided? 

To bring University CollegeBenra into the Budget 
3257. Shri Dalvir Singh Goldy, M.L.A.:- Will the Higher Education Minister be pleased to state whether it is a fact that 

Punjabi University Patiala's Constituent College University Benra in Assembly Constituency Dhuri is runningsuccessfully since year 2016 and at present about 1700 students are getting higher education thereat; if so, whether there
is any proposal under consideration to bring University College Benra in the budget in the near future?
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